
UNCLASSIFIED 
U.S. Department of State 
Case No. F-2015-04841 
Doc No. C05739639 
Date: 05/13/2015 

STATE DEPT. - PRODUCED TO HOUSE SELECT BENGHAZI COMM. 
SUBJECT TO AGREEMENT ON SENSITIVE INFORMATION & REDACTIONS. NO FOIA WAIVER. 

RELEASE IN PART 
B5,B6 

From: 	 Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivanii@stategov> 
Sent 	 Saturday, April 2,2011 1:06 PM 
To: 
Subject: 	 Re: Brits and Libya 

Was supposed to go today. Will check. 

--- Original Message ---- 
From: H [mai1to:HDR22.clintonernall.corn) 
Sent: Saturday, April 02, 2011 11:59 AM 
To: Sullivan, Jacob 
Subject: Re: Brits and Libya 

When is Chris Stevens going? 

	Original Message 	 
From Sullivan, Jacob jrnailto:Sullivanii@state.govj 
Sent: Saturday, April 02, 2011 10:34 AM 
To: H 
Cc: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Brits and Libya 

Will raise. 

B5 

----- Original Message 	 
From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.coml  
Sent: Saturday, April 02, 2011 10:23 AM 
To: Sullivan, Jacob 
Cc: Hurria Abedin <Hurna@clintonernail.corn> 
Subject: Re: Brits and Libya 

But, how does HBJ go w the Amir in DC? 
	 B5 

----- Original Message ----- 
From: Sullivan, Jacob I [mailto:Suilivanii@state.gov]  
Sent: Saturday, April 02, 2011 10:19 AM 
To: H 
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Cc: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Brits and Libya 

You're not expected to go, as noted in email This will be senior officials, only a few ministers. 

--- Original Message 	 
From: H Ernailto:H0R22@clintonemail.corni 
Sent: Saturday, April 02, 2011 10:09 AM 
To: Sullivan, Jacobi 
Cc: Huma AbedIn <Hurna clintonemail.com> 
Subject: Re: Brits and Libya 

I don't know how they do it the 13th since I'm supposed to have breakfast w Amir that morning in DC after the dinner on 
the 12th 	 Could we try to move to the 16th and I could go on my way to Japan? 

	
B5 

I'm copying Hums. 

	Original Message ---- 
From: Sullivan, Jacob J [mailto:SullivanJJ@state.govj  
Sent: Saturday, April 02, 2011 10:05 AM 
To: H 
Subject: Fw: Brits and Libya 

Fyi 

Original Message -- 
From: Burns, William I 
Sent: Saturday, April 02, 2011 09:39 AM 
To: Gordon, Philip H; Sullivan, Jacob J; Feltman, Jeffrey D; 
	 Waller, Robert P (P) 
Subject: Brits and Libya 

Talked to 
	

this am: 
	

B6 

— Cameron talked to Qatari Amir this morning, and they agreed on Apr 13 in Doha for CG meeting. 	aid Brits 
liked our suggestions on participation, and will invite Greeks. Will do more work on TOR. Understand S will not attend, 
aiming for senior officials level (although Hague and HBJ will be there). 

agreed that we need to focus urgently on structure for humanit aid/corridors to Benghazi, etc. As discussed in 
London, UN should play overall coordinating role, with NATO (esp Turkey), EU and Qatar/UAE all contributing. Will 
follow up with Susan, and UK will also work in NY. 

-- Nothing much new from Kusa. Brits handling carefully, v mindful of importance of making him magnet for others. 
said Saifs guy was "unimpressive" in London, still angling for role for Saif and "symbolic" place for dad. 

Bill 
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